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1331 State Avenue  •  Coraopolis, Pennsylvania 15108 
Phone (412) 299-2700  •  Fax (412) 299-2922 

May 29, 2021 
 
Ms. Sharon Svitek 
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection 
Southwest Regional Office 
Waste Management Program 
400 Waterfront Drive 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-4745 
 

Subject: Sanitary Landfill – Minor Permit Modification Application 
PPC / SPCC and Operations Plan 

Rostraver Township, Westmoreland County, Pennsylvania 
PADEP Permit No. 100277 
Civil Design Solutions Project 2021-099 

 
Civil Design Solutions, Inc. (Design Solutions) is pleased to present this Minor Permit Modification 
Application for the Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill, LLC. – Sanitary Landfill facility located in 
Rostraver Township, Westmoreland County, Pennsylvania.  This Minor Permit Modification 
presents updated PPC and SPCC Plans in accordance with the Revised Corrective Action Plan 
approved by the PADEP on March 4, 2021.   
 
Additionally, A complete copy of the Form 14 previously submitted on January 29, 2021 and 
approved for implementation by the PADEP on March 4, 2021 is included here.  The Form 14 has 
also been updated to propose the beneficial use of biosolids as a supplement to intermediate and 
final cover soil for establishment of vegetative cover.  This proposed improvement will enhance the 
vegetative growth of the landfill surface, thereby reducing stormwater runoff on final cover surfaces 
and potentially reducing leachate generation in intermediate cover areas.  Track changes are utilized 
to show any changes which have been made to the Form 14 from the version approved by the 
PADEP on March 4, 2021. 
 
If you have any questions concerning this Minor Permit Modification, please do not hesitate to contact 
Mr. Rich Walton of Sanitary Landfill, at (610) 698-9291 or our office at (412) 299-2700. 
 
Sincerely, 
Civil Design Solutions, Inc. 
 
 
 
 
 
Michael E. Zucatti, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager, Ext. 157 

 

 
cc: Mr. Rich Walton, Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill – 1 Copy (electronic) 
 Mr. Brian Stewart, Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill – 1 Copy (electronic) 




